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From: Lana Rudolf [DRudolf@RSBattorneys.com]

Sent: Friday, April 08, 2011 1:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Christian W. Marcelli; smlubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com, jrstover@uiwater.com
Subject: Docket No. 090362-WS; Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco,

Pinellas and Seminole Counties by Uilities, Inc. of Florida.
Attachments: PSC Clerk 21 (Commission Ordered Adjustments).Itr.pdf

a) Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030
Lake Mary, FL 32746
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b) Docket No. 090362-WS
Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas
and Seminole Counties by Utilities, Inc. of Florida.
c) Utilities, Inc. of Florida
d) 4 pages

e) Notice of filing the bookkeeping records reflecting that the COAs have been made
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Please Respond to the Lake Mary Office

April 8, 2011

E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard

Tallahassee, FL 32399

CarisTiaN W, MARCELLI
SteveEn T. MiNDLIN, PA.
Tuomas E MuLLIN

Cuasity H. O°STEEN
WrLLiam E. SunpsTrOM, BA.
Diane D. Themor, PA.

Jorm L. WhHARTON

RogerT M.C, RosE, (1924-2006)

Re: Docket No. 090462-WS; Application for Increase in Water and Wastewater Rates
in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas, and Semincle County by Utlities, Inc. of

Florida

Qur File No.: 30057.179

Dear Ms. Cole:

Commission Order No. PSC-10-0585-PAA-WS requires that Utilities, Inc. of
Florida verify that the Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) have been made on

its books and records. Enclosed is a Notice of Filing and a copy of the bookkeeping
entries reflecting the COAs.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to give me a call.

Enclosures

cc:  Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Director of Regulatory Accounting and Affairs

Very truly yours,

e

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI
For the Firm

(w/enclosures) (via e-mail)

Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
John Stover, Vice President and Secretary (w/enclosures) (via e-mail)
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Application of

UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA

for an increase in water and wastewater DOCKET NO. 090462-WS
rates in Marion, Orange, Pasco, Pinellas,

and Seminole Counties, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING.

Applicant, UTILITIES, INC. OF FLORIDA, by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby gives notice of filing in the above-referenced docket the verification that the
Commission Ordered Adjustments (“COAs”) required by Order No. PSC 10-0585-PAA-
WS, issued September 22, 2010, have been made on its books and records.

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of
April, 2011, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
766 N. Sun Drive, Suite 4030

Lake Mary, Florida 32746
Telephone: (407} 830-6331
Facsimile:  (407) 830-6331

c o

s m—
—— >
MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN
CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
For the Firm
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Account
Number

2521220
252.1220
252.1220
52,1270
252.1220
252.1220
252.2010
252.2010
2522010
2522010
252.2010
252.201¢
252.3430
252.3430
252.3430
752.3430
252.3430
252.3430
252.3975
2513575
252.3875
2523975
252.3%75
2523975

252100.6620

252.1500
252,1500
252.1500
252.1500
2522255
252.2255
252.2255
252.2255
252.3700
252.3700
252.3700
252.3760
252 4260
2524260
2524260
252.4260

252100.6860

252.2010

252100.6620

Deblt
Amount

220,78167
119,341.92
13318461
368,057.88

45,450.86
686,773.91

2,823.81
65,113.50
277,68
5143676

2546353
226,960.92
519,566.53

74,638.79

2,601.13

387,039.63
107,480.19

Credit Account Description
Amount

100,269.00 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
183,846.32 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
433,132.04 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
70,816.09 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
§39,567.27 OTHER TANGIBLE PLY WATER
OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACEC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC CEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
£2,004.68 ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
CIAC-OTHER TANGISLE PLT WATER
42,867.81 CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
98,232.00 CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
CUAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
155,112.00 CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT WATER
1,722.26 ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC AMOCRT DTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT WATER
ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT WATER
16,658,313 DEPREC-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
1,577.00 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
296,180.00 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
604,493.79 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
64,437 37 OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
CIAC-CTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
B8,458.99 CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
180,804 70 CIAC-OTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
CIAC-CTHER TANGIBLE PLT SEWER
131.75 ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
13699 ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PAT SEWER
ACC AMORT DTHER TANG PLT SEWER
ACC AMORT OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
DEPREC-OTHER TANG PLT SEWER
ACC DEPR-OTHER TANG PLT WATER
107,480.19 DEPREC-OTHER TANG PLT WATER

Remark

COA MARKIN COUNTY
COA ORANGE COUNTY
CODA PASCD COUNTY
COA PINELLAS COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
CDA UIF COST CENTER
COA MARION COUNTY
COA ORANGE COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA PINELLAS COUNTY
£OA SEMINOLE COUNTY
€OA UIF COST CENTER
COA MARION COUNTY
COA GRANGE COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA PINELLAS COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
COA UIF COST CENTER
COA MARIGN COUNTY
COA DRANGE COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA PINELLAS COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
COA UIF COST CENTER
COAUIF

COA MARION COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA SEMINGLE COUNTY
COA UiF COST CENTER
COA MARION COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
COA LHF COST CENTER
COA MARION COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
COA UIF COST CENTER
COA MARIGN COUNTY
COA PASCO COUNTY
COA SEMINOLE COUNTY
COA UIF COST CENTER
COAUIF

COA DEPR TRUEU?

COA DEPR TRUELW

Posted Check Date Service/
Cade Tan Date

Purchase Purchase Order Unitof  Units Reference 2 Phase Pay Hem Asset

CO0ODCODDODOODOCCOO0C0O0CC0O0CDOCOQC0DNCORNEADGDIC0ODG
e R E E E E E E E E E R R T TR I T R T T B T B I IR BT A )

Company RV BL DOISub

12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00251
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
313/312010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
1243172010 12/31/2010 D0252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/201¢  12/31/2010 DE252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 DO252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
13/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 DOZ52
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  $2/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010 2273172010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 (0252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/3010  12/31/2010 DO252
12/33/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/311010  12/31/2010 00352
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
1273172010 12/31/2010 D052
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 06252
1273172010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 0G252
12/31/2010  12/32/2010 00252
12/31/2610  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/201¢ 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252
12/31/2010  12/31/2010 00252

COCUMINT NUMBIR-CATF
02355 APR-8=
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Actount Dehit Credit Account Description & Surbled Subl Remark  Purchase Purchase Order Unitof  Units Refarence2 Phase Payitem Asset  Posted Check Date Service/ Compary RV B C DOISub

Nutriher Amount  Amount Type Descrigtion Order Suffix Measurg Number Code Tax Date
252.1045 1,672.50 LAND & LAND RIGHTS GEN PLT COA - UIF 0 P 12/31/201¢ 12/31/2010 00252 1]
252106.6025 167250 LEGAL FEES COA - UIF 0 P 12/31/201C 12/31/2010 00252 L}
252.1285 2,740.00 LAND & LAND RIGHTS GEN PLT COA - LIF 1] e 12/31/2010 12/31/2010 00252 o
2521196025  2,740.00 LEGAL FEES COA - UIF a P 12/31/3010 12/31/2030 0O252 o
252.1045 2,297.30 LAND & LAND RIGHTS GEN PLT COA . UIF [} P 12/31/2010 12/31/2010 00252 o
2521096025 2,287.30 LEGAL FEES COA - UIF a P 12/31/2010 12/31/2010 00252 [}
252.1045 19 LAND & LAND RIGHTS GEN PLT COA - UiF a P 12/31/2010 12/31/2010 00252 1}
252110.6025 19 LEGAL FEES COA -~ UIF L] P 12/31/2010 12/31/2610 00252 Q



